
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:  May 21, 2025 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2025 Curb, Gutter, Sidewalk Project IFB-5670-25-DD 
 

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following questions/answers/clarifications: 
 

1. Question: Will we be required to provide temporary ADA access around each work site? 
 Answer: No, however, traffic control includes pedestrian notification of the route being closed. 
 
2. Question: Are the asphalt patches required to have a 2ft T-top patch? 

Answer: Asphalt patches should be planned to have a typical 2 ft T-top patch, unless waved by the 
City. 
 

3. Question: Is density testing, concrete testing and asphalt density testing required at each location?  Is 
this to be provided by the contractor? 
Answer: The City conducts Acceptance (also referred to as Quality Assurance or Owners Acceptance) 
testing through RockSol Consulting on a separate contract. Any Quality Control or Process Control 
testing should be planned for by the contractor. 
 

4. Question: Is the removal and replacement at each location a continuous stretch, or is it broken up? 
Answer: Locations may not always be a continuous stretch of work, for instance 611, 623, and 602 Hill 
are three discrete areas. The work on Walnut and potentially other areas may also be split. The 
locations were occasionally grouped for convenience of understanding general vicinities or similar 
conditions. 
 

5. Question: Due to Monday being a holiday, can we push the bid date a day or two? 
    Answer: The bid date will not be modified. 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
 
 


